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From: Kevin Doherty|

Sent: 16 February 2004 13:30

To: Fee Eugene

Cc: McPeake Phil

Subject: FW: Inquest into the death of Lucy Crawford Deceased

importance: High

Deposition Mae
Crawford.doc
This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Westcare Business
Services
If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
i= mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
tYing of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender.
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Eugene,

We have just reoeiyed"this from CSA. | ould be wise to share with
the relevant Clinical and Nursing staff.i ster is in Belfastat -

present.-| am also there this pm, can be contacted on Mobile
Donna con be contacted on_ "

Kevin

or’

----- Original Message-—--

From: Aidan Duffy [mailto_
Sent: 16 February 2004 12:01

To: in Dohert

Cc:
R{ t: FW: Inquest into the death of Lucy Crawford Deceased
¥

#portance: High

Kevin,

Please find attached e-mail which has been received from the Coroner's
Office which includes a draft deposition of Mae Crawford. | would be
grateful if you could speak to Donna in regard to same this afternoon.

-thanks-
Aidan
From: Donna Scott

Sent: 16 February 2004 11:18

To: Aidan Duffy
Subject: FW: Inquest into the death of Lucy Crawford Deceased
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